
 C I T Y  O F  C O R A L  G A B L E S 
  
 OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 
 
 - MEMORANDUM- 
 
 
TO: CITY COMMISSION  

DATE: 
 
October 8, 2008 
 
 

 
FROM: 

 
_____________________ 
Elizabeth M. Hernandez 
City Attorney 

 
SUBJECT: PROPOSED 

SETTLEMENT WITH 
QUANTUM LEAP 
NETWORK, INC. FOR USE 
OF DOMAIN NAME  

 
   

  

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
On September 9, 2008, the City Commission authorized the initiation of legal action against 
Quantum Leap Network Incorporated, for enforcement of an agreement regarding the website 
venetianpool.com. Specifically, the City had been unable to obtain compliance with the provision of 
the agreement requiring the transfer of the ownership of the domain name to the City. A pre-
condition to the authorization to bring suit was the extension of a thirty-day period during which the 
parties could resolve the matter amicably. 
 
Subject to City Commission approval, an agreement has been reached. The City will agree to pay to 
Quantum Leap Network the sum of $2,500, in return for the immediate transfer of the domain name 
venetianpool.com from Quantum Leap Network to the City of Coral Gables, and the cooperation of 
the principals of Quantum Leap Network in transitioning the administration of the website from 
Quantum Leap Network to the City.  
 
It is the intention of the City to provide new design and material to the website, and not to use 
the material provided by Quantum Leap Network. 
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 
 
/stg 
Encls. 
 
cc. City Manager 
 

 


